@ Trimble

Trimble Inc.

935 Stewart Drive
Sunnyvale, CA 94085
(408 48 1-200

2017-09-25

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSIONS
Authorization and Evaluation Division

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Subject: Description of Permissive Change

Dear Sir/Madam,

We, Trimble, Inc. hereby authorize Bay Area Compliance laboratory Corp to act as a
laboratory for testing and test report generation for the following project(s):

FCC ID: JUP-WL18DBMOD, Model: WL18DBMOD

This project is a Permissive Change 1l submission for the purpose of

1. Changing BT/WiFI module to allow co-location with 450 MHz radio and GSM
module in the host (Model: R10-2)

2. Adding 2 new antennas

3. Disable 5GHz, BLE and 802.11 n mode through the software

We affirm that between BACL and Trimble, Inc., any difference in understanding,
including test plan, measurement methods, applicable standards and relevant procedures
and processes have been resolved prior to commencement of testing activities.

This authorization is valid until further written notice from the applicant.

Sincerely Yours,

S

Tony Phan

GNSS Compliance manager
Trimble, Inc.

Tony phan@trimble.com
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